


From: Brandy Moulton
To: Gurewitz, Heather; Lemos, June
Date: Monday, December 13, 2021 4:21:14 PM

Good Afternoon,

This email pertains to agenda item 8A on tonight's agenda.

9.3.50 D:
No direction was given to limit operation from 9am-7pm and such a limitation is
discriminatory and inhibits a functional business model.

18.22.030
Direction was given to allow microbusinesses in the Central Business district yet the zoning
chart does not allow for this.
Additionally,  18.42.055 C allows accessory uses that would require a Microbusiness license
which contradicts the zoning chart and further inhibits a successful business model due to the
severe lack of industrial space available. To develop an ordinance that limits the zoning to
industrial only is a severe waste of City resources as there is no available zoning to
process such a permit for.

18.42.055 D 
Nurseries in a commercial zone as an accessory use could not be sold via retail without also
having a distribution license making this a redundancy that ultimately ends up as a
microbusiness.   

 18.42.057 C
All accessory uses by the City's current definition would require their own state license which
cost over 10 thousand dollars EACH in some instances. A microbusiness license costs less
than 10 thousand and this categorization of accessory uses inhibits locals from operating a
business as described herein.
C-1 : this table allows accessory uses in the CBD that would be defined as a Microbusiness at
the state level but the City's draft ordinance does not allow microbusinesses in the CBD.

Multiple council members have expressed their desire to remain "business friendly" and
supportive of locals but this ordinance as it stands encourages large corporations to move in
and inhibits a successful business model. 

As I have offered many times, please feel free to reach out to clarify these definitions at the
state level. I am also available to show my facility in person should anyone need visual
clarification.

Thank you,
Brandy Moulton
Chief Executive Officer,
Sovereign
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